
UNIVERSITY OF WATERLOO 
SENATE LONG RANGE PLANNING COMMITTEE 

NOTICE OF MEETING 

DATE: Monday 6 March 2023 
TIME: 10:30 a.m. – 12 noon   
PLACE: NH 3407 

Chair – J. Rush 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

AGENDA 

Item Action 

Information 

Decision 

Decision 

Information 

Information 

1. Declarations of Conflict of Interest
a. Excerpt from Bylaw 1, section 8*

2. Minutes of 26 January 2023* and Business Arising

3. Waterloo at 100* (Goel)
Motion: That the Senate Long Range Planning Committee recommend the Waterloo at 
100 Vision Paper be endorsed by Senate and be recommended to the Board of Governors 
for endorsement.

4. Senate Governance Review – Committee Terms of Reference (Rush)*

5. Other Business

6. Next Meeting: Thursday 11 May 2023 from 10:30 a.m. – 12:00 p.m.; NH 3318 Information 

* material attached

28 February 2023 Sarah Willey-Thomas 
Associate University Secretary 

1 of 20



Excerpt from Senate Bylaw 1 

8. Declarations of conflict of interest

8.01 At the beginning of each meeting of Senate or any of Senate’s committees or 
councils, the chair will call for members to declare any conflicts of interest 

with regard to any agenda item. For agenda items to be discussed in closed 
session, the chair will call for declarations of conflict of interest at the 

beginning of the closed portion of the meeting. Members may nonetheless 
declare conflicts at any time during a meeting. 

8.02 A member shall be considered to have an actual, perceived or potential 
conflict of interest, when the opportunity exists for the member to use 
confidential information gained as a member of Senate, or any of Senate’s 

committees or councils, for the personal profit or advantage of any person, 
or use the authority, knowledge or influence of the Senate, or a committee 

or council thereof, to further her/his personal, familial or corporate interests 
or the interests of an employee of the university with whom the member has 
a marital, familial or sexual relationship. 

8.03 Members who declare conflicts of interest shall not enter into debate nor vote 
upon the specified item upon which they have declared a conflict of 

interest.  The chair will determine whether it is appropriate for said member 
to remove themselves from the meeting for the duration of debate on the 

specified item(s). 

8.04 Where Senate or a committee or council of Senate is of the opinion that a 

conflict of interest exists that has not been declared, the body may declare 
by a resolution carried by two-thirds of its members present at the meeting 

that a conflict of interest exists and a member thus found to be in conflict 
shall not enter into debate on the specified item upon which they have 
declared a conflict of interest.  The chair will determine whether it is 

appropriate for said member to remove themselves from the meeting for the 
duration of debate on the specified item(s). 

2 of 20



University of Waterloo 
SENATE LONG RANGE PLANNING COMMITTEE 

Minutes of the meeting held 26 January 2023  
[in agenda order] 

 
 

Present: Neil Craik, Joel Dubin, Bruce Frayne, Mark Giesbrecht, Vivek Goel, Kevin Hare, Narveen Jandu, 
Jennifer Kieffer, Robert Lemieux, Lili Liu, Daniel O’Connor, Robert Park (for Sheila Ager), Jacinda Reitsma, 
James Rush (chair), Matthew Schwarze, Diana Vangelisti, Mary Wells, Sarah Willey-Thomas (secretary) 

 
Resources: David DeVidi, Beth Namacchivaya, Fayaz Noormohamed, Alan Starr, Daniela Seskar-Hencic 

 
Regrets: Trevor Charles, Jeff Casello, Charmaine Dean, Ceileigh McAllister, Naima Samuel  

 
Organization of Meeting: James Rush, took the chair, and Sarah Willey-Thomas acted as secretary. The 
secretary advised that due notice of the meeting had been given, a quorum was present, and the meeting was 
properly constituted.  

 
1. DECLARATIONS OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST 
No conflicts of interest were declared. 

 
2. MINUTES OF THE 27 OCTOBER 2023 MEETING AND BUSINESS ARISING 
The minutes were approved as amended, noting a correction to those listed as present for the meeting. Wells and 
Hare. Carried. 

 
3. SENATE GOVERNANCE REVIEW – COMMITTEE TERM OF REFERENCE 
James Rush provided an overview of the cover item, noting the context and elements of the governance review; 
orientation documents provided for the Committee’s reference; iterative discussion by the Committee over the 
Winter term; and observations of the way this meeting has been structured in the past.   
 
Vivek Goel joined the meeting. 
 
The Committee discussed its Terms of Reference, as recommended in the Senate Governance Review 
(Recommendation 28 and 31), noting the length of time since the terms of reference were last updated; 
membership considerations for the group; opportunity to operate more strategically; increased communication 
between the Committee and Senate; need for greater specificity in mandate; context of the Committee in the early 
days of the University versus present day; opportunity for Committee’s input on key strategic priorities; need to 
ensure perspective of Committee is elevated for strategic initiatives; identification of areas for deep dives; and 
coordination of Senate committees focusing on short-term and long-term initiatives and associated workflows. 
The Committee agreed to further discussion on the topic at its next meeting and for members to share reflections 
with the Chair in the meantime. 
 
Note: Further details and suggestions coming from the discussion have been captured in a separate report as a 
touchpoint for helping to facilitate the next stage of the discussion.  
 
4. LAURENTIAN UNIVERSITY AND AUDITOR GENERAL’S ANNUAL REPORT – VALUE FOR 

MONEY AUDIT OF UNIVERSITIES 
a) Auditor General’s Report – Special Report on Laurentian University 
b) Auditor General’s Value for Money Audit: Financial Management in Ontario Universities 

Goel provided an overview of the two reports, noting the two reports provided by the Auditor Genera; relevant 
considerations for the Committee; financial management indicators as it relates to the University and deferred 
maintenance considerations. The Committee discussed the Auditor General’s recent reports, noting the impact 
of shadow boards on decision making and appropriate delegation of authority; Waterloo’s financial indicators 
presented in the Value for Money Audit; audit processes and timelines; and impact of the reports on the sector 
and Ministry of Colleges and Universities.   

 
5. NEW INTERDISCIPLINARY NETWORKS, PROGRAMS, AND INITIATIVES 
 Rush introduced the item, noting the funding aims to work cross traditional barriers and proposals must involve 

at least two faculties. The Committee heard updates from the Deans on the recently approved project 
3 of 20



associated with the New Interdisciplinary Networks, Programs and Initiatives Funds, including:  
• Bachelor of Sustainability and Financial Management (BSFM) 
• Interdisciplinary Programming in Climate Change (Type II Diploma) 
• Waterloo Genomics Surveillance Centre 
• Cross-Faculty Master’s Co-Supervision Initiative in Data and Computation (CMDC) 
• Network for Aging and Society (NAS) 
• STEM Entrepreneurial PhD Fellowships 
• Trust in Science and Technology Research Network 
The Committee discussed accountability in rubric and monitoring the progress at a future committee meeting.  

 
6. OTHER BUSINESS 
There was no other business. 

 
7. NEXT MEETING: Monday, 6 March 2023 from 10:30 a.m. – 12:00 p.m.; NH 3407. 

 
13 February 2023 Sarah Willey-Thomas, 

Assistant University Secretary 
 

4 of 20



To: Members of the Senate Long Range Planning Committee 

From: Vivek Goel, President & Vice-Chancellor 

Date: Tuesday, February 28, 2023 

Subject: Waterloo at 100 Discussion at SLRP Meeting  
 
 
Dear colleagues,  
 
I am pleased to enclose for the Senate Long Range Planning meeting next week 
the latest draft of the Waterloo at 100 vision document, which is also available 
here. This document is identical to the version shared this week through email 
and UW’s Daily Bulletin. I look forward to the Committee’s continued 
engagement with the development of the vision towards finalization.  
 
Following our discussion next week and incorporation of your feedback, we are 
scheduled to present the final draft of the vision to Senate on March 27 and to 
the Board of Governors for endorsement on April 4.  
 
Vivek 

5 of 20

https://uwaterloo.ca/president/sites/default/files/uploads/documents/waterloo-at-100-vision-paper-february-23.pdf


 
 

 | 1 

WATERLOO AT 100 
 
Vision paper draft Feb 23, 2023 

6 of 20



 
 

 | 2 

Foreword   
 
The University of Waterloo defied tradition when it was founded in 1957. We boldly advanced an 
educational experience that integrates academic and research excellence with work experience. 
In our changing world, we must continue to be bold and unconventional as we help shape a 
better future for humanity and the planet.  
 
Throughout 2022, the University set out to develop a vision that would steer our long-term 
evolution and help us answer: What do we as an institution aspire to be known for by our 100th 
anniversary in 2057?  
 
Thousands in the Waterloo community participated in consultations and provided invaluable 
feedback to develop and discuss ideas for the University’s future. What struck me in these 
conversations was the genuine pride in our work and care for our institution evident across our 
university and wider community. Throughout the discussions, participants paid tribute to our 
past, honestly assessed what we could improve today, and looked ahead with clear-eyes and 
optimism.  
 
Drawing on the unconventional spirit of the University’s founding, our community put forward 
ideas to reinvent the culture of our institution as we build a better future. In the consultations, I 
heard broad acknowledgement that the world around us is rapidly changing and that within the 
higher education sector, other institutions are gaining ground where we have historically led. 
Considering this, we discussed how we can draw on our unique strengths to not only navigate 
uncertainty in the future, but to help shape that future for the betterment of society.   
 
In the 1950s, we disrupted post-secondary education in Canada with what was then an 
unconventional model of education. Now is the time to reinvent what makes us unconventional: 
to nurture the skills, expertise, and spirit within us to be known as the problem-solvers and 
leaders in 2057.  
 
A few years after founding this University, Gerald Hagey, reflected on the progress of the 
institution and where it might be headed. He said:  

 
“I cannot perceive a time when the universities will not be challenged by new 
requirements from our society. Equally, I cannot foresee a time when the University of 
Waterloo will be so hidebound by tradition that it cannot adjust itself to providing 
education to meet these needs.”  

 
Those words from 65 years ago remain so true today. I hope they, and the vision outlined in this 
document, continue to inspire us and push us forward for the next 35 and beyond.   
 
I am deeply grateful to all who participated and shared their feedback and ideas.  It is an honour 
to work with you as together we take the path ahead into bold new futures.  
 
 
Vivek Goel  
President and Vice-Chancellor 

7 of 20



 
 

 | 3 

1. A picture for the future   
 
At the University of Waterloo, we pride ourselves on identifying and solving big, complex 
challenges facing humanity and our planet. What would the future look like if we solved them 
all?   
 
We opened our consultation sessions by asking our community for their vision of the future. We 
know we cannot predict the future, but we are confident about our ability to help shape it for 
future generations. This is what you shared with us:   

 
Societies are just and fair. Governments and institutions uphold their duties and have 
rebuilt trust with the public. Humans live healthier, longer lives. Natural resources are 
protected and equitably distributed, and the threat of climate change is a distant 
memory. Technology evolves responsibly as it continues to enable advancements for 
humanity. There is enough economic prosperity for all, and everyone has equal access 
to opportunity to reach their full potential.   
 
In short, humanity is thriving and so is our planet.   

 
Given today’s state of the world this vision may appear a distant hope.  But together we can 
strive towards it. We can harness the unique strengths of our institution to prepare the leaders 
of tomorrow and equip them with the skills and experiences necessary for a rapidly changing 
world.    
 
Call us dreamers, but at the University of Waterloo, we’ve been known as doers for more than 65 
years. We can help make these dreams a reality. 

8 of 20



 
 

 | 4 

2. A vision for Waterloo at 100  
 
This is our vision for Waterloo at 100.  

 

WHO WE ARE 
 

We are a leading global research-intensive university, renowned for 
entrepreneurship and innovation, and providing co-op and work-integrated 

learning at scale with impact. 
 

WHAT WE ENVISION 
 

A community of collaborative, innovative and entrepreneurial problem-
solvers and leaders who seek to understand and identify equitable and 

sustainable solutions for the future of humanity and our planet. 
 
 
To realize this vision, we will follow these guiding principles:  
 
REDISCOVER UNCONVENTIONAL  
 
Universities tend to look the same. Rather than chase convention, Waterloo must resist 
isomorphism. We are more valuable to the world when we add uniquely Waterloo strengths. We 
can do this when we align our work to shape Global Futures, based on our strengths in co-op 
and work-integrated learning, innovation and entrepreneurship, fundamental and applied 
research that is connected, and strong relationships to our surrounding communities.   
 
LEAD GLOBALLY, ACT LOCALLY  
 
As we continue to address global challenges and make impacts around the world, we will also 
continue to strengthen and shape our local surroundings through collaborative relationships. As 
we go out into the world with innovative solutions to challenges we should ensure we have also  
addressed them in our communities. Change starts at home. As global leaders, we live our values 
and apply our knowledge on and off our campuses locally.   
 
COORDINATE AND COLLABORATE 
 
To unlock the full potential of our university, we will create a culture of coordination and 
collaboration. Models that served us well in early days of rapid growth have resulted in work 
that is siloed. Today, we operate in a complex environment that requires teams to work together 
across many units, boundaries and communities both globally and locally. We need to find ways 
to coordinate, collaborate and cocreate to build an empowered organizational culture with an 
emphasis on accountability and nimbleness. This cultural shift also includes instilling 
collaboration as a mindset and skill in our students and valuing collaborative connections with 
community and global partners.  

9 of 20



 
 

 | 5 

3. Building on our unconventional foundation  
 
WE NEED TO BET ON OUR STRENGTHS TO ACHIEVE SOMETHING GREAT IN 
THE FUTURE.  
 
To position ourselves for success in the future, we can draw lessons from our past. Our 
formative years were marked by bold approaches to education that challenged conventions in 
university education.   
 
Our founders sought to build an institution that would serve the needs of the community and 
power the local and broader economy. They built a strong bond between academia, government 
and business that continues today.  
 
When our differentiating strengths overlap and work together, drawing on our unconventional 
spirit, we achieve things that no other university can.    
  
CO-OP AND WORK-INTEGRATED LEARNING 
Co-operative education was a new concept and guiding value in the founding of the University. 
Waterloo today stands as a global leader in co-operative education and work-integrated 
learning. No other research university in the world does co-op at the same scale and impact as 
Waterloo.  
 
FUNDAMENTAL AND APPLIED RESEARCH THAT’S CONNECTED  

Theoretical and fundamental research excellence infused with creative problem solving has 
distinguished Waterloo scholarship. Our research is uniquely energized by co-op and 
entrepreneurship and is connected to both immediate challenges and long-term possibilities for 
the good of our communities and to shape a better world.  
 
INNOVATION AND ENTREPRENEURSHIP  
Ideas thrive at Waterloo. Innovation and entrepreneurship have been part of Waterloo's story 
since our inception. Collaborating with industry, we have helped build an entrepreneurial 
ecosystem that has achieved global recognition. Today, we lead in providing our students and 
researchers access to the technologies, tools, supports and connections they need to develop and 
grow their ideas.   
 
CONNECTED TO A THRIVING REGION  

Our deep connection and commitment to our local region and community traces back to our 
founding and enriches each of our other differentiators. Local connections initially powered 
Waterloo’s co-operative education program and today continue to employ thousands of 
students at any given time. Our region has evolved with our institution and now includes 
many globally recognized institutions and businesses. Connections to our surroundings help 
shape and sustain our entrepreneurial drive. We need to constantly connect with our 
community and discover how our researchers, students and entrepreneurs can support and 
propel Waterloo Region forward. 
 

10 of 20



  
 

  
 
 | 6 

4. A changing PSE landscape  
 
As we look towards humanity’s futures, global transformational forces are changing the post-
secondary education (PSE) landscape.  
 
Digital and technological progress has allowed more flexibility in teaching and learning, with the 
pandemic accelerating applications in remote and hybrid education. At the same time, the 
pandemic has underscored the urgency of improving mental health and wellness supports for 
students and employees.   
 
Institutions are grappling with more urgent responsibilities to maintain or grow public trust in 
the face of widespread misinformation and disinformation. New entrants to the sector, such as 
online, private and other non-traditional institutions present new competition in PSE.  
 
The sector has a responsibility to reckon with our country’s colonial past and its lingering harms 
and recognize that our students are shaped by different lived experiences and backgrounds. 
Many face barriers from systemic discrimination. Our campuses are microcosms of society—
they must be decolonized and become more accessible, equitable and anti-oppressive.  
 
Change in the sector means institutions have embraced so much of what once made Waterloo 
unique. Work integrated learning, entrepreneurship, research with industry were once things 
few besides Waterloo could claim. Today, many of our competitors are making serious 
commitments in these areas, blending us in with the crowd.  
 
We face a generational opportunity to address these big challenges and to bring fresh relevance 
to post-secondary education. To fulfil our ambition and regain our distinctiveness, now is the 
time to reimagine a continued unconventional role for the University of Waterloo in this rapidly 
changing landscape.   
  

11 of 20



  
 

  
 
 | 7 

5. Global Futures  
 
OUR WORLD IS CHANGING, AND WE MUST EVOLVE WITH IT.  
 
The world continues to face multiple, compounding major crises that cut across society, health, 
the environment, technology and the economy such as:  
 

• The COVID-19 pandemic that has exacerbated social and economic inequities and 
exposed the fragility of our healthcare and education systems.  

• The breakdown of the rules-based international order that has led to geopolitical tension 
and ongoing armed conflict in many parts the world.  

• Demographic transitions that will result in many countries, including our own, having a 
much older population, while other regions, such as Africa, grow significantly.  

• Technology that is dramatically disrupting the way we work, live and connect.  
• We are facing up to the lingering harms of colonialism, the need for reconciliation with 

Indigenous peoples, and action to address hate-motivated injustice and violence.  
• Our biggest threat remains climate catastrophe placing into unparalleled urgency the 

very survival of our planet.   
 
The challenges are complex, but also present opportunities for the University of Waterloo to 
lead the way with new ideas and collaborative solutions that breakthrough at the intersections.  
 
ADDRESSING THE WORLD’S MOST PRESSING CHALLENGES  
 
The future we envision for humanity and our planet is at the core of the Global Futures, which 
will inspire collaborative and interdisciplinary approaches to our activities and outputs as we set 
out to realize the Waterloo at 100 vision. To make the most impact, we need to focus on the 
areas where we can leverage our strengths and differentiators.  
 
Five interconnected Futures for humanity, aligned to our academic and research strengths, help 
us to focus and co-ordinate our work across disciplines and organizational boundaries. Each of 
overlaps with the others, and it’s in these intersections where Waterloo’s tenacity for identifying 
new problems, solutions and leading change will shine.  
 

SOCIETAL FUTURES 
 
How do we share and translate knowledge to positively advance society’s future 
and ensure that communities and everyone within them thrive?  
 
Demographic transformations, increased migration, digitization and automation, shifting 
geopolitical relations, and declining trust in democratic institutions and experts are among the 
forces transforming society. While there is a deeper understanding of the global legacies of 
colonialism and social injustices, our social echo chambers contribute to polarization and 
disinformation, stifling constructive dialogue across different points of view.  
 
Across our academic, research and service activities, we should consider the impacts on society. 
Across our campuses, which are mirrors of society, we can innovate and apply new models to 
ensure every member of our community thrives.   

12 of 20



  
 

  
 
 | 8 

HEALTH FUTURES 
 
How will we ensure everyone achieves optimal health and well-being and redesign 
our health systems through technological advances, virtual care and health data 
applications to create an equitable landscape of care?  
 
The many physical and social determinants of health contribute to our well-being yet too many 
individuals and communities do not achieve the best possible health status.  Those that are sick 
or injured navigate complex health systems that are unsustainable, under pressure from 
escalating costs, and facing shortages of health professionals and an aging population.  
 
Waterloo is poised to take a unique leadership position in this space by focusing on our 
strengths at the intersections of health, society, technology and entrepreneurship, and engaging 
partners to co-create community-based solutions.  
 

SUSTAINABLE FUTURES   
 
How will we enact the social, economic and geopolitical changes required to 
ensure a prosperous future for humanity and the planet?  
 
The sustainability of our quality of life is intricately connected to our social, economic and 
environmental well-being. While the global climate emergency is the greatest threat to our 
collective future, we are also challenged in preserving biodiversity, ensuring clean water for all, 
and producing enough food for a growing planet.  
 
Waterloo is already a leader in sustainability research and education. We can build on this 
strength to help direct society towards a sustainable future. We can lead across our campuses by 
implementing innovative solutions to achieve and exceed our targets for sustainability.    
 

TECHNOLOGICAL FUTURES   
 
How will we lead the next technological transformation to ensure a safe and 
human-centered digital future?  
Technology continues to accelerate at an exponential pace, bringing both benefits and new 
challenges. Emerging technologies are often adopted before the full impact on culture and 
human behaviour is understood.   
 
As tech advances, we have learned that big data can be harnessed to help governments and 
organizations make informed decisions and address equity and equality concerns. But this has 
also led to a loss of privacy and inequitable distribution of wealth. Cybersecurity and gaps in 
data literacy are ongoing risks. The world is now demanding that innovators develop technology 
with greater responsibility and accountability.  
 
As Waterloo continues to lead in technology and innovation in critical areas, we have an 
opportunity to shape technology to serve society, rather than letting technology shape us.  
Although it is impossible to predict technological advances over the next 35 years, we can help 
shape future technologies for good.  Instead of asking “what?” we will ask “what for?” We will 
integrate Waterloo’s strengths to advance technology that is responsible, sustainable and 
socially viable.  

13 of 20



  
 

  
 
 | 9 

 
ECONOMIC FUTURES   

 
How do we create equitable and resilient local and global economies to lead us into 
the future?  
 
Technology is transforming the economy and the world of work with the rise of remote and 
hybrid workers, increased automation and artificial intelligence. New technology can increase 
efficiency and flexibility, but the workforce must keep up with new systems. Life-long learning 
will become increasingly important as individuals need to upskill, reskill and reimagine their 
careers in addition to benefits for personal growth and enlightenment.   
 
At the same time, labour shortages, disruptions to supply chains, and geopolitical and digital 
threats have shown us the vulnerabilities and risks inherent in our economy. Canada faces 
serious challenges with productivity growth, and without a significant change in course we will 
not have the resources necessary for the challenges ahead.    
 
We have the foundation to shape innovative ecosystems and develop talent to help create more 
equitable, resilient and future-proofed economies. Already a leader in work-integrated learning, 
we can expand our mandate to support learning-integrated work to help organizations and 
individuals keep pace with technology and the changing world of work. We can grow our 
business and entrepreneurial education strengths to include leadership in social 
entrepreneurship and innovation targeting the public good.   
 

FUNDAMENTAL RESEARCH AND SCHOLARSHIP   
 
Underpinning our work across these Futures is our relentless commitment to 
fundamental research and scholarship.   
 
A commitment to excellence in fundamental research and scholarship advances our 
understanding of ourselves, our planet and the cosmos and enables the ongoing development of 
technologies, innovations and applications we cannot imagine today.   
 
We must always keep at heart the core mission of the University to advance learning and 
knowledge through teaching, research, and scholarship, nationally and internationally, in an 
environment of free expression and inquiry.

14 of 20



 
 

 | 10 

6. Our journey to 2057 
 
WHERE ARE WE GOING AND HOW WILL WE GET THERE?  
 
We have bold ambitions for the impact we want to make on the world. To enable these goals, we 
need to look inward to focus, organize, and forecast into the future how we work and create the 
right environment for our community to thrive.   
 
FORECASTS 
 
These focus areas will help us rediscover unconventionality. For each focus area, we will develop 
near and mid-term actions to propel us towards these long-term goals.  
 
 

CULTURE 2057 
 
Who we are as an institution starts with our culture. We will build on Waterloo’s culture through 
more collaboration and engagement aligned to our values and commitment to bettering 
humanity and our planet.   
 

• We will be nimble and coordinate across disciplinary and organizational boundaries for 
the betterment of our university and our students.  

• We will value and incentivize our collective success.  
• We will embrace decolonization, Indigenization, inclusivity, equity, and anti-racism into 

our organizational culture.  
 
 

GRADUATES 2057 
 
Today’s Waterloo students will be the leaders and change-makers in 2057. Our goal is to 
produce uniquely Waterloo graduates who will help drive positive change in the world. While we 
will embrace new tools and technologies to improve quality and accessibility of teaching and 
broader educational experiences, we will focus on ensuring that we deliver unique opportunities 
for engagement that can only be had with a physical presence on our campuses. Our graduates 
will be:  
 

• Global citizens centred on humanity, the planet and equity, and connected to their local 
communities.  

• Future leaders who leverage a Waterloo education that facilitates integrated knowledge 
and problem-solving within and at the intersections of our Global Futures. 

• Graduates who never stop learning and remain connected to our institution and 
community.  

  

15 of 20



  
 

  
 
 | 11 

 

KNOWLEDGE 2057 
 
Waterloo’s excellence in research that is connected coupled with constantly evolving education 
will remain the foundation for practical applications and transformative innovations.   
 

• We will seek knowledge that improves society, that matters locally and globally. Our 
research will be excellent and relevant.   

• We will value knowledge that counts over being counted. We will incentivize research 
that makes positive changes in society. We will continuously innovate the way we teach 
and learn. 

• Rather than relying on traditional metrics of scholarship and teaching excellence, we will 
find new ways to reward faculty members for their innovation, collaboration and 
collective impact in research and education.  

 
 

CAMPUS 2057 
 
Where we teach, learn and do our work will reflect our values and culture. While our future 
campuses are both physical and virtual, we are committed to enabling uniquely personal 
experiences. Physical spaces will remain important places to gather, find and build community, 
while technology will enhance and enable our work and connections.   
 

• Our campus is financially and environmentally sustainable, and carbon neutral.  
• Our campus is decolonized, inclusive, equitable and accessible physically and 

economically. Individuals of all abilities, backgrounds and identities should thrive 
through a deep sense of belonging.  

• Our campus promotes physical and mental health and wellbeing.  
  
 

EVOLVING OUR DIFFERENTIATORS  
 
Remaining true to our core strengths, what do we want the University of Waterloo 
to be known for on our way to 2057? How will we get there in ways only Waterloo 
can?  
 
Today we are globally recognized for innovation in STEM and commercialization of ideas. There 
is often less awareness of our strengths across the humanities, arts, social sciences, environment 
and health. Leveraging our strengths in integrating disciplines and working at the intersections, 
we can also be relied upon as innovators for social good.   
 
These forecasts will guide our evolution in what continues to be our differentiators, adding 
unique value to the postsecondary sector and beyond.  
 
 
 
 

16 of 20



  
 

  
 
 | 12 

 
THE FUTURE OF CO-OP AND WORK INTEGRATED LEARNING 

 
Waterloo was a pioneer in experiential learning and we continue to partner with employers to 
create co-operative education that equips our students to become change-makers and leaders in 
their chosen field. As students venture out into the world and back, they share experiences and 
inspiration that transform our curriculum and community.   
 
We will continue to lead and innovate in this space by expanding opportunities for our 
undergraduate and graduate students and evolving our programming to keep pace with social, 
technological and economic change.   
 
By 2057, we envision:  
 

• Our co-op models have evolved with the changing nature of work to be 
flexible, open and digital, and support employers and industry to evolve 
accordingly.   

• We are a global leader in graduate student work-integrated learning that is 
connected to our research. 

• Co-op placements for social good — in not for profits, community 
organizations, global NGOs — are widely available and pursued by our 
students.  

 

THE FUTURE OF FUNDAMENTAL AND APPLIED RESEARCH  
 
Rigorous and deep inquiry is a fundamental pillar at Waterloo. We do not shy away from 
unconventional or emerging disciplines or subjects. We thrive where disciplines intersect.  
Focusing on where we can make the most impact, we will continue tackling global challenges 
that will benefit our world for generations. Unified by the Global Futures, we will work 
collaboratively across disciplines, organizational boundaries and with partners across sectors.  
 
We will expand our research through partnerships that promote Open Science and ensure the 
knowledge we create is responsibly developed and applied for the greatest impact on humanity 
and our planet.  
 
By 2057:  
 

• We are a global leader in impactful interdisciplinary research that 
addresses global and local challenges at the ever-evolving intersections of 
the Global Futures.   

• We contribute excellent fundamental research and scholarship in focused 
areas of strength.   

• We are recognized leaders in social and policy engagement.   
 
 
 
 

17 of 20



  
 

  
 
 | 13 

 
THE FUTURE OF INNOVATION AND ENTREPRENEURSHIP  

 
We will continue to be bold innovators and leaders in entrepreneurship, adding pillars in social 
innovation and policy engagement aligned with the Global Futures. We will apply our innovative 
and entrepreneurial spirit in our own communities including our campuses, working with local 
stakeholders on transformational projects for the region and growing global companies that 
scale. At the same time, we will use our position as a technology leader in to advance ethical and 
responsible technology. 
 
 
By 2057:  
 

• We are the global leader in generating new technology ventures for the good 
of humanity.   

• Our ventures scale successfully with global impact while staying rooted in 
our region. 

• We are a global leader in social and policy innovation.  
 

THE FUTURE OF COMMUNITY AND CAMPUS CONNECTIONS  
 
We are proud to be an active member of our surrounding community and of our role in 
catalyzing and sustaining Waterloo region’s growth into the globally recognized innovation hub 
it is today.  
 
Our concept of community starts on our own campuses. Our physical and virtual spaces should 
reflect our bold aspirations for society and the planet: environmentally and financially 
sustainable, decolonized, accessible, equitable, inclusive and centered on our community’s well-
being.   
 
Our campuses are also places where we can apply our innovations and knowledge to help 
improve the lives of those within these spaces and our surrounding community. For example, as 
our surrounding region grows, we will work with partners on innovations to solve local issues 
such as improving our health systems, ensuring adequate housing and social supports, meeting 
transportation needs and addressing sustainability challenges.  
 
By 2057:  
 

• We will help bring global prominence to our thriving region.  
• We work collaboratively as an institution and with our local partners to 

ensure that every member of our community has fair access to prosperity 
and well-being.   

• Our decolonized, Indigenized, inclusive, accessible and sustainable 
campuses are integrated into our surrounding communities.  
 

18 of 20



 
 

 | 14 

7. What’s next 
 
We have laid out some bold aspirations for the University of Waterloo’s future. We have a lot of 
work ahead over the next 35 years, but every journey starts with one step.   
 
Our immediate goals to get us started: 
 

• Evolving our values: To support the change we need to realize this vision of Waterloo 
at 100, we will start by revisiting our values as an institution to catalyze a culture shift to 
work more nimbly and collaboratively. This will also include addressing the President’s 
Anti-Racism Taskforce’s recommendation to revise our institutional values to apply 
lenses of anti-racism and anti-oppression.   
 

• Aligning to our Global Futures: We will collaborate and organize our activities in 
education, research, and service more effectively around the areas of impact we seek to 
make. We will reimagine interdisciplinary research and academic activity, identifying 
strategies and collaborative energies towards realizing the Futures.  

 
• A pillar for social and policy engagement: To create the impacts we desire in our 

Global Futures we must build up our capacity for social and policy engagement that is 
more integrated with scientific innovation and technology. The evolution of our 
differentiators depends on being more socially robust and relevant. A range of efforts will 
be planned for in education, research, and knowledge mobilization to drive this new 
emphasis at Waterloo. 
 

• A place for ideas: As we evolve our institutional culture with an emphasis on 
collaboration and coordination, the Waterloo at 100 Incubator will help translate big and 
small ideas from the community to make this vision reality. Many will respond to 
directions set out within the Global Futures. Others will relate to organizational 
effectiveness to evolve how we get things done.  Some will create ideas for working with 
local and global communities in new ways. Waterloo will back the big ideas that project 
us into our bold future. 

 
• Our planning and performance: To keep us on track we will set ourselves short-

term priorities against this long-term vision. Waterloo at 100 goals will be integral to 
measuring our progress towards the vision. Annual integrated planning and rolling 
multi-year budgeting will enable us to be more agile and collaborative across portfolios. 
This step towards more transparent and integrated planning will be a key enabler to 
everything else in Waterloo at 100. 

 
This is just the beginning. We look forward to working with the University community and our 
partners to achieve our vision for Waterloo at 100.  
 

19 of 20



At its meeting on 26 January 2023, the Senate Long Range Planning Committee (SLRP) held an initial 
discussion regarding its terms of reference. The discussion focused primarily on scope of the 
committee’s mandate, and key points have been organized into larger thematic buckets: 

Membership: 

• membership considerations for the group  

Mandate: 

• opportunity to operate more strategically 
• need for greater specificity in mandate 
• context of the Committee in the early days of the University versus present day 
• opportunity for Committee’s input on key strategic priorities 
• need to ensure perspective of Committee is elevated for strategic initiatives 
• identification of areas for deep dives 

Other Governance Considerations: 

• increased communication between the Committee and Senate; 
• coordination of Senate committees focusing on short-term and long-term initiatives and 

associated workflows 

In support of the Committee’s ongoing work and discussion of its mandate, a review of other U6 
University Senate committees was undertaken. SLRP may wish to consider the structure of other, similar 
committees as it comes forward with recommendations for amending its own structures.  

• McMaster University, Queens’ University and University of Ottawa do not have a Senate 
Committee equivalent to SLRP 

• Western University has a Senate Committee on University Planning  
• The University of Toronto has a Planning and Budget Committee for its unicameral governance 

structure 

Vis-à-vis review of comparators, members are also encouraged to review other internal Committees and 
Councils to Senate, such as the Finance Committee, for related context.  

Members are reminded that any changes to the committee’s mandate involve amendments to Senate 
Bylaw 2, which requires two reviews by the Senate prior to final approval.  

 

 

20 of 20

https://uwaterloo.ca/secretariat/sites/default/files/uploads/documents/2023-01-26-slrp-agenda-package.pdf
https://secretariat.mcmaster.ca/senate/committees/
https://www.queensu.ca/secretariat/senate/senate-committees
https://www.uottawa.ca/about-us/leadership-governance/senate/committees
https://uwo.ca/univsec/senate/committees/index.html
https://uwo.ca/univsec/pdf/senate/cttees/scup.pdf
https://governingcouncil.utoronto.ca/governance-bodies
https://governingcouncil.utoronto.ca/system/files/2021-10/Planning%20and%20Budget%20Committee%20Terms%20of%20Reference%20Oct%2028.21.pdf
https://uwaterloo.ca/secretariat/bylaws/senate-bylaw-2
https://uwaterloo.ca/secretariat/bylaws/senate-bylaw-2

	^SLRP 2023-03-06 Agenda_
	1a COI excerpt BL1 sec 8
	SLRP 2023-01-26 Minutes
	3 Waterloo at 100
	4 Senate Governance Review - Committee Terms of Reference



